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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Wasilla elementary school is a one-room rectangular, wood-framed gable-roofed
building with exterior dimensions of approximately 22 ft. x 36 ft. The white-
painted horizontal siding, trim and gable-end brackets are quite typical of the
1917 era. The wood windows are a horizontal sliding sash. The roof, now covered
on the east half with corrugated steel, is believed to have originally been
entirely asphalt roll roofing, as currently remains on the west half. The
roofing is badly deteriorated, showing some bare sheathing boards. The siding is
covered with roofing felts at some locations, and several windows are boarded
over. The floor is wide wood planking and, like the wooden substructure, appears
sound. The chimney and stove at the rear (north end) are missing. The original

Gloria Gas Lamps have been replaced with fluorescent fixtures, which should be
removed.

The building, as originally constructed was on a site about three blocks from the
present location; placed on a wooden foundation. Approximately fifteen years
later a concrete basement was installed beneath it. It was further remodeled and
slightly altered in later years when used for church services. The school has
most recently been relocated (in order to save it) to the Wasilla Historical
Park. Here it now rests on a new wood post foundation, in proximity to other
older buildings of similar relatively small scale, most appropriate to the
feeling of early-day Wasilla.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

As the first school, and then church, in the founding of the town of Wasilla,
this structure represents the oldest extant fabric of the community's social,
political and educational life. In addition to the many future citizens educated
here, it epitomizes, in a significant way, the lifestyles of the generations
after 1917--through weddings, funerals, political and public meetings touching
the lives of a large percentage of the people who lived in Wasilla and vicinity
during the town's formative first half century.

As Wasilla's first school, built in 1917, this was one of the earliest permanent
buildings in the new town. It served the community well for about half a century,
and as such is a landmark in symbol as well as fact.

The first public sale of lots for the townsite of Wasilla did not occur until
June 20, 1917. Then, the action of the people in promptly organizing a school
district was highly commendable.

Local citizens petitioned officials in the Clerk of the Court office, at Valdez,
to establish the initial school district, having an area of 36 square miles,
within which the town of Wasilla was embraced. An election of a School Board of
three members, consisting of a clerk, treasurer and director was held on August
2, 1917. The order creating the School District named Frank B. Cannon,

Orville G. Herning and Howard Wilmoth as supervisors of the election.

Specifications for the bids for the new school were prepared by October 24. Bids
were opened on October 29, and a pioneer builder named Meehan was awarded the
contract. On October 30, Mr. Meehan went to Anchorage to get materials for the
school. The lumber arrived on November 2. By November 7, 0.G. Herning recorded
in his diary that "school house is under cover." Miss Ora D. Clark, the first
teacher and a pioneer Alaska educator of great stature, arrived on November 24.
School opened on November 26. (A big dance, with 40 in attendance, had been held
in the pioneer school house on November 16, to celebrate its near completion.)

The school remained the focal point of community events until a larger new school
was built in 1934, a year before the 1935 Matanuska Valley Colonists arrived in
Palmer. Some of the colonist children then enrolled in Wasilla schools, and the
new school was soon overflowing. The first school building was put into use
again with the overflow of students attending school there. The first public
library was established here. It consisted of a single locked book case.
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The first organized Wasilla church was also established in this original school
building. School classes were held during the week, while the church conducted
services on Sundays. In later years, after the newer elementary school was
enlarged, and plans for a high school were underway; this first school became a
full-time church with the Rev. Wentner Harvey and his wife, Mary, taking it over
as the Church of Christ.

Prior to being moved to the established Historic Park, the school building had

been in use (only for storage) for many later years. Almost from the beginning

it served as a community hall for public and political meetings and rallys,
weddings, funerals and the focal point for the social life of an emerging community,
second only to earlier Knik, which is on the National Register of Historic Places.
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